

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name : Miss Wattana Chanthon
Date of birth : 12th of October 1978 Age: 38 years old
Address : 30/421 Soi11, Charoennakhon Rd, Klongsan, Bangkok, Thailand
Mobile Phone : +66 8 4725 3221
E-mail : nanicolie@hotmail.com
Height : 158 cm. Weight:47kg.
Nationality : Thai

PROFILE

Therapist since 2007 (10 years experience), Fluent in English
Skilled in a diverse variety of massage techniques eg.Thai Massage, Aroma Therapy, Swedish, Sport Massage, Balinese, Hot Stone, Maternity Massage, Facial Treatments.
Specialist for various top brands ESPA, Thalgo, Comfort Zone, Biologique Recherche

ENTIRE PERSONALITY

Discipline, Reliability, Ultimate flexibility, Well-groomed, Confidence, Professional
Strong teamwork, Dynamic motivation, Proven-hard worker, Meticulous, Courteous

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCES

Duration : February 2017- June 2017
Company : The Parisian Macau (Venetian Cotai Hotel Management Limited)
Position : Spa Therapist
Responsibilities : Provide excellent customer service while performing massage therapies, body and facial treatment as assigned by spa manager.

Duration : March 2012 – January 2017
Company : Spa the Peninsula by ESPA @ Peninsula Bangkok, Thailand
Position : Spa Therapist
Responsibilities : Provide excellent customer service while performing massage therapies, body and facial treatment, recommend retail products, participate in spa training program, assist and perform duties assigned by spa manager

Duration : August 2011 – March 2012
Company : Spa Athenee @ Plaza Athenee A Royal Meridien Bangkok, Thailand
Position : Spa Therapist
Responsibilities : Perform a wide range of spa treatments and therapies, set up and prepare treatment suit for each new guest, clean and tidy spa area to maintain pleasant spa environment, assist and perform duty assigned by spa manager

Duration : July 2007 – July 2011
Company : Nicolie Spa at Lebua Hotel, Bangkok, Thailand
Position : Spa Therapist
Responsibilities : Provide excellent customer service while performing massage therapies, body and facial treatment as assigned by spa manager.
Help training, linen & products inventory

TRAINING EXPERIENCES

August 2006 : Royal Thai Massage 150 hrs.
Thonburi Poly Technic College, Bangkok, Thailand
October 2006 : Royal Thai Massage 150 hrs.
Thonburi Poly Technic College, Bangkok, Thailand
March 2007 : Thai spa 150 hrs.
Arthon Sungkawattana Vocational Training School, Bangkok, Thailand

October 2008 : Acupressure Reflexology
By Natural Care Therapies Research and Training, Bangkok, Thailand

March 2012 : Essential Treatment Training and Product Knowledge by ESPA
Advance Concept and Hot Stone Treatment Training Course by ESPA

May 2014 : Theoretical and practical knowledge on Biologique Recherche
Products and treatments

EDUCATION

October 1995 : Certificate of Secondary Education, Non-Formal Education,
Kamphaeng Phet, Thailand

SKILL & KNOWLEDGE

Language : Thai, English

SPATERAPIES & TREATMENTS

-Traditional Thai Massage	-Facial treatment by ESPA,Thalgo,ComfortZone,BR
-4 Hands Massage	- Maternity Massage
-Aroma Massage	-Shiatsu Massage
-Swedish Massage	-Body Scrub & Body Wrap
-Balinese Massage	-Herbal Compress
-Deep Tissue Massage	-Shirodhara
-Hot Stone Massage	-Foot Reflexology & Foot Massage

REFERENCE

Ms. Nhannaphat Vorachitcharoenkul: Director of Spa & Health Club Shangri-La Hotel Bangkok

Email: nhannaphat.vorachitcharoenkul@shangri-la.com Mobile phone: +66 8 3242 5015

Ms. Siwaporn Wongpreedee : Spa Receptionist Supervisor at The Peninsula Bangkok

Email: swongpreedee@peninsula.com Mobile phone: +66 8 6983 3366

Ms. Orawan Choeyesawat : Managing Director at S.E.A. Collection Ltd. (Nicolie Spa)

Email: orawan@nicolie-th.com Mobile phone:+66 8 6375 3534

